Nicole Fugere

BSN, RN Princeton, MA 01541 nffugere@gmail.com +1 774 222 6052

I am a compassionate, dependable and highly motivated Registered Nurse with 7 years of nursing and management experience in the perioperative and women's health settings. I am looking to join a team committed to providing high quality and patient-centered care, with the shared goal of improving the health and well being of the community we serve.

Work Experience

Operating Room Nurse Manager/ Perioperative Nurse

Boston IVF - Waltham, MA September 2017 to Present

• Manage daily operations of a busy surgical center; ensure effective collaboration of the perioperative team; prepare staff and surgical schedules; hire and train employees, including annual and emergency education, drills and inspections; developed and enforce the infection control program, including surveillance, reporting, central supply and processing; involved in benchmarking and quality improvement activities, opening of new surgical centers, preparing for and participating in accreditation surveys and monitoring ongoing compliance with accreditation and AORN standards at multiple surgery center locations.

• Prepare and ensure a safe environment for patients undergoing surgical procedures and fertility treatment, circulate and scrub a variety of gynecological and urological procedures, collaborate with all members of the peri-operative team, and function as the unit resource nurse.

Nurse Manager

Ambulatory Surgical Center- Cataract Surgery Center of Milford - Milford, MA October 2015 to Present

Responsible for ensuring excellent delivery of nursing care; represent and support nursing staff; involved in tracking & trending data, benchmarking, scheduling inspections, staff education programs and drills; collaborate with nursing and clinical staff to work towards the shared goal of providing high quality, safe patient care.

Perioperative Nurse

Ambulatory Surgical Center- Cataract Surgery Center of Milford - Milford, MA February 2015 to Present

Responsible for the planning and delivery of excellent nursing care through all phases of perioperative care; carry out pre-operative assessments and preparation for surgical procedures; collaborate with nursing staff, anesthesia, surgeons, and clinical staff; circulate the operating room; carry out post-operative assessments and discharge teaching; process and sterilize instruments.

Manager, Pet Care

Petvacations - Berlin, MA May 2007 to Present Insure safe and quality care for animals; hold a high degree of responsibility; administer medication to animals; handle scheduling, appointments, and finances; hire and train new employees; manage scheduling and customer conflicts as they arise.

Pharmacy Technician, Clean Room Technician

Ameridose - Westborough, MA July 2010 to January 2011

Maintained aseptic technique, followed standard operating procedures, reconstituted, packaged, and labeled drugs, handled injectable syringes, premixed IV solutions, performed dosage calculations, functioned in a fast paced environment, produced products in a timely fashion

Additional Experience

Marlborough, MA Waitressing, Child Care of special needs children (Deaf, ADHD, Seizure Disorders, IH)

Education

BSN in Nursing

Northeastern University - Boston, MA December 2014 to December 2016

Associates in Nursing

Massachusetts Bay Community College - Framingham, MA September 2012 to May 2014

Nursing Licenses

RN

Expires: September 2022

State: MA

Skills

- Excellent computer skills
- Strong assessment skills
- CPR
- BLS
- Team Leader
- Detail oriented
- Nursing
- Vital Signs
- Medication Administration
- EMR Systems
- Experience Administering Injections

Certifications and Licenses

BLS for Healthcare Providers

Advanced Cardiovascular Life Support (ACLS)